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June 19, 2008

By RESS, Courier & email
Mr. Neil McKay,
Manager, Facilities
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Mr. McKay:

Re: Union Gas Limited
Halton Hills Generating Station
Board File # EB-2008-0024

Pursuant to Condition 2.2 of the Board ' s Conditions of Approval for the above-noted project ,
please be advised that the project engineer will be Mr. Gerry Mallette. A copy of the Order,
including the Conditions of Approval has been forwarded to him.

Sincerely,

--!rDP~
Mary JaU Patrick
Administrative Analyst, Regulatory Projects
Enc!.

cc: Z. Cmojacki (Chair, OPCC)
Gerry Mallette
Gail Marvel
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